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From: Megan Rowe_
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:54 AM April 2, 2025
To: Lovasi-Wood, Andrea <lovasia@halifax.ca>
ce: I /2 cini, Tony <mancint@halifax.ca> MUNICIPAL CLERK
Subject: [External Email] Re: Connection w/ Megan Rowe to speak at BOPC meeting

Hi Tony and Andrea,

Thank you for this information. I would be happy to present my findings regarding the restructuring of crisis
response models into civilian-led teams at either the June 4™ or the September 3™ BoPC meeting.

The outline of my presentation will likely be as follows, with a goal of conveying information (i.e., no desired
outcome):
¢ Briefly situate the research in the current social and political climate
e Overview of our findings (i.e., major key themes identified across the literature relating to how existing
crisis response programs have been restructured into civilian-led teams).
e Future directions and proposed next steps

Please let me know if you have any questions and/or require any additional information from me! Thanks again.
All my best,

Megan

Megan Rowe (she/her), MSW

Same Day Counsellor | Dalhousie Student Health and Wellness

Dalhousie University occupies the ancestral and unceded territory of the Mi’kmaq People

We recognize that African Nova Scotians are a distinct people whose histories, legacies and contributions have
enriched that part of Mi’kma’ki known as Nova Scotia for over 400 years.
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